

# STUDENT SENATE MINTUES

September 26<sup>th</sup>, 2022 Plains Room/Virtual

- **1.** Call to Order President Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call Administrative Assistant Reep took roll call.

**3.** Approval of Minutes (September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2022) Senator Warnecke moved to approve the minutes from September 19th, Senator Novotny seconded. Motion carried.

### 4. Guest Speaker

- Cloy Tobola ITS Chief Information Officer
  - Reminder that students should notify ITS of any connection issues in Residence Halls or classrooms. A network update is being continued, it's currently partially finished.

### 5. New Business/Presentations

- Removal of Committees Senator Klindt moved to remove the ATOD and Safety Facilities and Parking committees from the agenda, Senator Willprecht seconded. Motion carried.
  - ATOD
  - Safety Facilities and Parking
- 6. Programs No programs for today.

### 7. Old Business

- Adjustment of Committees
  - Reassigned committee chairs within the Senate Board after removal of past committees.
  - Senator Willprecht will be joining Parking Appeals and Senator Schweitzer will be chairing the Auxiliary Services committee.

### 8. Student Concerns/Updates

- Old Textbook Sale Update
  - Senator Willprecht moved to table this discussion to next week's meeting, Senator Klindt seconded. Motion carried.
- Administrative Assistant Reep brought forward that a student had asked what the Coming Out Day event would be. Students should be referred to Bethany Mauch if they have questions regarding this.

- There was a concern of how to get more students at games, this would probably be more CAB related since they have done events such as a cotton candy night at games before. Organizations might not have budget to do something at every home game. There should be an attempt made to see what would athlete's thoughts be on how to get students to attend more home games.
- People are leaving their clothes in washers and dryers too long. Encourage students to reach out to their RAs with this concern.

## 9. Reports

- **Executive Team Reports** 
  - President Edwards
    - Homecoming Updates
      - Looked for Senators that could help with a game at the pep rally.
  - Vice President Rodriguez
    - Nothing to report.
  - Treasurer Rezac
  - Admin. Assistant Reep
    - Nothing to report.
- Advisor Report
  - An invite was sent out to CAB and Senate for Homecoming float decoration. Review of parade and pep rally information.
- CAB Senator Gebro
  - CAB will be starting open skate nights in October. The recorder position is currently open on CAB.
- Residential Life Senator Novotny
  - Room change processes are finishing up currently. Health and Safety checks and tornado and fire drills happened over the past week. Students should contact Residence Life if there are uncomfortable temperatures in their living space, but students are reminded to keep windows shut as it gets colder. Interviews will begin shortly for new RAs depending on open spaces.

• NDSCS Team Reports

- ATOD Prevention Team ------ Senator Schweitzer
- Auxiliary Services ------ Admin. Assistant Reep
  - Nothing to report.
- Accreditation & Strategic Planning Team ------ President Edwards
  - A new meeting once a month was started that includes chairs of all committees for faculty and staff to attend. President Edwards was in attendance and gave a review of Student Senate to the committee.
- Diversity & Equity Team ------ Senator Weshnevski

- Nothing to report.
- Safety, Facilities & Parking Team ------ Senator Willprecht
- Parking Appeals Team ------ Senator Warnecke
  - There was one appeal online and one appeal in-person.
- Student Recognition & Graduation ----- Treasurer Rezac
- NDSCS Student Senate Committee Reports
  - Agawasie/Homecoming ------ Senator Klindt
    - Nothing to report.
  - Community Engagement ------ Senator Edwards
    - Nothing to report.
  - Club Bylaws and Constitution ------ Admin. Assistant Reep
    - There are still changes being made to the document, the committee is hoping to share it in full soon.
  - Green Bandana Project ------ Vice President Rodriguez
    - Nothing to report.
  - Tabling ------ Senator Gebro
    - All student Senators should be sure to schedule their tabling plenty in advance as Tabitha is not always able to approve all the requested times. There was an idea brought forth that students could enter their name in a monthly drawing for \$25 Wildcat Bucks if they provide good concerns or feedback during tabling.
    - Senator Klindt moved to approve \$25 for a monthly tabling drawing, Senator Willprecht seconded. Senate voted and approved. Motion carries.
- North Dakota Student Association Next NDSA will be October 14<sup>th</sup>-15<sup>th</sup>, Senate will be leaving at 9 a.m. on October 14<sup>th</sup>.
  - IAC
  - SLAC
  - SAC

### 10. Announcements

- Homecoming Office Decorating Contest Friday, September 30<sup>th</sup> Senator Gebro
- Homecoming Float Prep Thursday, September 29<sup>th</sup>, 7 p.m. in the Plains Room
- Senate Group Photo Monday, October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 6 p.m. *Senate Group Photo was* moved to October 10<sup>th</sup> at 6 p.m.
- **11. Adjournment** Administrative Assistant moved to adjourn the meeting, Senator Warnecke seconded. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m.